GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Addendum No. 1
Issued: August 4, 2014

This Addendum Number 01 isissued by email on August 4, 2014. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1
Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
Item #2

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Wednesday, August 6, 2014 at 1:30 pm. Please meet
the Department’ s Program Manager at the Project site.

ltem #3

Master Plan Report: A copy of the Master Plan Report is available for download at:
https://Ieftwichlaw.box.com/shared/stati c/y8r5egbql2hl 9t981i 3s.pdf.

ltem #4

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by August 13, 2014 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington,
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14+ Street, NW, 8" floor, Washington,
DC 20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1-


https://leftwichlaw.box.com/shared/static/y8r5egbq12hl9t981i3s.pdf�

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARYVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name:(};&mc W N\d‘é’.\rgcv‘x Phone: 22~ 529 ~2‘5'¥ .
Company: M&N@—‘ C‘:&lw‘tp LG
Email Address: G\ awnde.v %(_‘)m s AVNAN"ANT o \\CJ ) Cé\z\/\
Have you registe%i}or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES &' NO [

Name: j}‘LK{'JZE _'_F}r 4 [..i)'l Phone: 6909) '79 b "%3?3
Company: MJ M@M TCS NC.
Email Address: KW Gine [ &ice ‘0&‘,&,! ey .o /

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E]da;hng, List? YES IQ/ NO [
Name: j:vcx:u\,\ﬁ GQ\" \CS Vi@ Phone: 357 O%244

Company. 5 M

Fmail Address: W\@ \ﬁz‘}\\es—\,w Aswocn. .~ co—

Have you 1e5istered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: K \\_} ) Q J!C“/’ISD N\ Phone: €22 3 10 oo [=
Company: SQ‘*'iMM’(\FC D—QS R

Email Address: K[‘t‘(@\ NS @/‘SUHV\W\QM S‘UV\ Cowna
Have you reglstered for the Constant Contcu'/ E-Mailing List? YES K NO [j<
Phone: ( @%)&"9& b/ /

Name:

Company:

Email Address: ;—”M" 2 (@) i iﬂi&ﬁfi‘{i@;ﬂﬁ’?

Have you registered for the Cotétant Contact E-Mailing List? YES_I—" NO [J
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

I B g2 L Phone: )OO - LD ”;/257
Company: ECS  Cuomac RS

Email Address: | JSPIBLVOGHLSLS. - ECE1 iz in 1EIPN

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO R
Name: MUy Slhhe— Lo Phone:_"2? 2 154 92 '5]
Company: Lﬁak (/Mcé %ﬂ%m PS‘( ag Ll

Email Address: INArein /»{quﬁa - [ﬂhé(_ﬁfé\maﬁ VQL[/M ’!-Gz}t‘ <o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing LlSt? YES [ NO’}'E‘
Name: é’f‘(—j Vewl él) U lock Phone: 207~ Z£S - 8500 x 02
Company: ___ IWNUE I SPUA LocK Areh et

Email Address: 55'/3()/" /@ff@ Wik 5;35//[(?2:!4 « COMA

Have you regmtcr(,d for the Constant Contact E -Mailing List? YES [ NO &
Name: | {C,C/?c \( (Wi W Phone: LU0 535 7-/107

i

Compdny [é(&_gl {/ D&,‘j@\

Email Address: (?//%/(/f(' 5} ﬂwg/[}'(/{/fha‘/f\r CO Al

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO [
Name: Sa{?(m M Wyl Phone: 204 - \"Z-fv‘-%'?’?ﬁ
Company: E/L- STl

Email Address: S aslhy @ tlatudoa (¢l Com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?  YES [ NO ﬁ]:
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TC JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_¢

RENVRNA TIPS
Company: /L e j% 6t STUDW©
Email Address: Ic / ; QK _@93 CeN) ltn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES<=— NO [
Name:_Pree Powell Aead Phone: 202 -333-0230
Company: (R@De r+ Sn e | \*; Loeiades S}nufuu ol 8«91{5 -CBE
Email Address:_\oen | @ exnlman .o m

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?  YES )¢ NO [

Name: /(\/LQ-’MC\ 2> Phone: 24 - (L\60 "8(((9 C
Company: /l?é‘?/ua\.’\/a-w\w A&&x(;’ W\yvv%’“((,c 5

Email Address: AN o Tomews Al e ¢

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO L[]

Name: \XUé”\'\I\' MAQL\OI\’E Phone: 20Z- 5461545

Company: CEHME v SudEDEN % ASEOCATETS

Email Address:  WMAGLIONEQR oVSLA, oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO \i

Company: &M@&&M
Email Address:_m Ezmz%@vx_mmw&edskm

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO /&
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name: N L(Jf& A’h(/ A ATAY Phone: “fg’H’?ﬁJ ’62‘7

Company:__ $L6 (1 @{‘2 Yol MQZ& FEM‘ [CFE ) (ew __!_E* !\/

Email Address;_ ﬂWAffWﬁ 20 E.S] Yy "@d W

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO O
Name: D(/b‘u‘\, *K’('/i/\)/\ r,ti' Phone: A0\~ ‘i e [ lﬁ&) 4 [%
Company: %17/&/ _\Dt};w\h WOP

Email Address: _( l(mv\fzaf m -h‘r'f &A{:’aivw\ (BN

Have you registered for the Constant Contact L~Mmhnb List? YES ¥, NO O
Name: foﬁ‘elt L\M‘So;—(—\ Phone; 202 -24{-JK5]
Company: __ Moony locasd

Email Address: Z)«_.(A:\'sa/—\@ Mooy Jloal .com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO (O
Name: i Q.f"’ﬁ/m%\“ Phone: 2wz 96 P70
Company:_ o fRarl ¢ SPREH AReslFEcIS

Email Address: 5 (/2/ACu (F @A AACH 17 ECIL a0

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES\E NO [

Name: Z4) wreA Zﬂd 2 . . . Phone: 765 119-6500
Company: Shudie® | sndscepe. Achnbehare , RL.

Email Address: 7,\)“2,4\@}3'“0\\07)61 CON N
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES -/ NO [J
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name:_Brudesce Bownds Phone: 202~ 244-41%9
Company: Maad\! Nojans »
Email Address;__ oo nds @,mooﬁggﬂomvx. A
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES lZf NO O
Namcxbﬁ\mk@\’\’}v\\&% 5 Phone: 252 ﬂs E):_’]Q'l O
Company:_ C o1 & KYe ¥ SECT
Email Address: \J SCHIANC\e) L (D eaAS PrelXt Wm ColA
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES% NO
Name: 6‘3‘2& LWt U%Uﬂf Phone: 207 (040 2424
Company: “PEWIAN  {NEWL AR TETS
Email Address:__ E¥.4¢. @ Dy A WILRVIZ | Low
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO N
Name: (?m%;)g&p Phone: 202~ deﬁ Y4546
Company: AT LLC — ¢wvi)y fandRecepe, Sumre;y\ CBe
Email Address: 3 lose @ @M‘{"@Y\C‘Q im%m(} 5 C@W\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E -Mailing Llst? VES \ﬁ? NO [
Name:__Conce  TOI Phone: 2\S 294. 5517
Company: MeXissack. Me X yood
Email Address: ence. W@ ywelassuoXedde cong
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬂZK NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name: TQC(C[ Ff iedman Phone: L2 =905, - 34 ¢/4
Company:___|= A zi{)z/} unl  Gr iz YA
Email Address: 4— Pg‘? ed man@,@nﬂbnium 3/‘0@::0:/ Ona
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO M
Name: (&lu,? ANDE@%DK& Phone: 2022434259
Company: shudio \j{an _
Email Address: ,’?éwv(er'so"! (< 3"\’0{4‘0‘.&6\& _oeh
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO O
Name: M - G NN MOTCHEAL Phone: UL - D22 -21A4
Company:_EZED R LLe
Email Address: {744 ‘f/&“ﬁ( W 41 NW 18]y ,
Have you pegistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES M NO [
Name: \"\‘3;(\!\ te‘Q@Y‘ i\{/ iy Phone: 202 29 ”0(37%
Company: gﬁhg&}/\ H’/)"?,C =150 A{QE, |
Email Address: fz\"Mﬁ‘fz’%(/ﬂ) (Q?W’?{,, 23 s (72\”’\
Have you 'egistéi* for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES @/NO ]
Name; Wc Oﬁ?/m) Phone:" 0L %6 07111
Company:ﬂq_}_D_Vé\ AW 1/3"0'146\1( ik AR P MH’
Email Address: lfw H @, ?A'N A&J\ NnoneuMan  rone—

v

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES /\ NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name: L.1sa. Caox Phone: 2.02. 8 1.1325
Company: Perlting Castman DC
Email Address: } CWQOQ.VLI w&.g.g_g"vmn COWN

Name;

Have ymi registered for thc Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES % NO [

¢  Phone: Q/Q'L qqq 4’675 x| 007

Company: [_'J : : ‘
Bmail Address: AWl 1ame. e dppatiners archth e, couw
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES T NO [J

Name: Lﬁ&é,&&_%ﬂ_m Phone: "30! Ew c:r~1/«!

Company:

Email Address: Lﬁ\%éME._Q M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO M
Name: /MW S 0@ _ Phone: 2. RG€ LY
Company: __Q?m 4754 ek

Email Address:__ /2{{ {1 <. SM/" petr et Redl - (T vid

Have you pegistered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO [J
Name: !u/l L‘/ M Phone: (Zdt) ZAY- &7"3
Company (:) JW\w {Jem—ﬁ, (&2 b h’— S

Email Address: 5 ! vl € (s, 'L e Jerl,do W

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [2/ NO [

Page z of_‘_g\



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1,2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name: MMO /#%%A—- Phone: 20/ 58S ool
Company: MQN %F?P 7ort 5‘ Assoc.

Email Address; /7<= Eff’AQ DELoA #ff-mﬁ Zbd - COH
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [l NO [
Name ;p/lLlL ScHnte pET- Phiohe: %/44,5", 2426
Company: __|STADLe  ABLHITECTS :

Email Address: BS CHNEIDEL@ (ISTUDIO A@CHLTELTS Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Namef(i ‘Lf{\“f-&d’\/\{ %\/A’V% NIAAL- Phone:j/oz ; "/;22 > O@C{Lf
Company:_ LPVEMLFE Aot . AL -

Email Address: WMQK— 2 ¢W£ S W‘ﬁi%’{(}%ﬁ e
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES?@] NO [
Name: \5 Uiiao AT Phone: 267 A dlo- 116
Company: Hoor Laoni Hrenio

Email Address: VHOOTQ AST LU A TV ML . CoM
U

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO [
Name: m&'&?" AE. Wﬂ/{?m\\ Phone:qua 915, [Ristg
Company: MQMWW &/rf;/'(/{hc M’W

Email Address: WMMMM M

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES% NO (]
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
N (e CO_M 454 Phone; 201575694 5
Company:__So®G  Arc\ IES
Email Address: B ¢ @ SepQ AR ITETS o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ﬁZ( NO [
Name: LUWCJ’A MUOi Phone: 202~ 30b "(} 3(}é
Company: -H/l INT L 741)0 ) g‘rUO(JO
Email Address: L (/A—UQ L@ -H‘ON'[/(/A’ML STUM (Joq
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?  YES M NO [
Name: ﬁ 7 N oS Phone: 57/ 7 L6, )/2"4
Company: DM }/ F )e Q. Ll cChe \

Email Address: y . [chQ(!J /{/WM/;,?;W ¥ y Co tin
Have you regxstered for the Constant Cm{ tact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO

Name: \,/;mf P@C raza Phone:_2.02.- 2(2.~ 300
Company:__ WP Eanqmazr-::, ecC.
Email Address: V\ ‘D(dea‘z.d@ \\/»pq,nqmczers Corrl

Have yo 3,xstued f()étﬁConstar:t/zlmu E Mailing List? YES IZ/ NO U
Name AL Phone:_Z202 9(,?(4:1 él/é
Company ( o /Q E

Email Address: 0(&5 é) CD}Z E—OKC' Colen

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [~ NO [
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL
Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name:,_A‘{g.;@&:Q7 “FYy & _

Company:,

Email Address:: _ AN . (o
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 3 NO [
Name: Wﬁ/}//b@ Ma Phone: 202 =74 ’ﬂ"] 15?

Company:__[JAAY (4%’ rtol LLE

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO X

Name: Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [] NO [

Name: _ Phone:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO O

Name: Phone;:

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [

. >
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet
Name: 6/f §7/d) 14 }&4‘3 ’5’/7?/ 7% Phone: 202 %7'Lfé’ 26
Company: FU@ ‘H S'h/dé@ p LLc
Email Address: ﬂkﬂ/’l@ ’?MShJM‘d 76\!"”’1  Cos77)
Have you regist&fed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES}_’.{}\ NO [

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address: .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name:, Phone:.

Company: gu ) suiN

Email Address:________

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: ... Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO O
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [

M or 18
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
MARVIN GAYE RECREATION CENTER AND TRAIL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-AE-0163

Preproposal Conference
August 1, 2014

Sign-in Sheet - é .Q’ﬁl)

Name: Br '(/{1;\@\ Méﬂf("\f D@M Phone: /%’/X R

Company: / Ln‘mt\ E/\ﬁ g Sro\\}&’\

Email Address: 4@4@&.&,&\

Have you registered for the Constant :~-Mailing List? YES>< NO [l
Name: Q/'l U\df')&} 4/191 ] Phone: 40 ~ Zﬁ[ -%9 <f/‘()
Company: ( L L A Des: §ﬂ’\

Email Address:__ S )1 ¢ C/U’m 0 P / 0\(:! Qéi by 7()/{

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mallmg List? YES/& NO [
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [J NO [
Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [ NO [
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MOODY-NOLAN DC

Prudence A. Bonds
pbonds@mn-dc.com

1225 Eye Street N.W,, Suite 210
Washington, DC 20005
P 202-244-419% F 702-244-2987 www.mn-de.com

B/LTS FUBINO . e

BREam
HoEam

FASLA, LEED AP

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 123 North Carolina Avenue, SE
Washington, ¢ 20003

202.734.9331
marsha@Lea-Landscapearchitect.com

Eric Wilbur, RA, LEED AP

demian\wilbur\architects

202\640\2929 ext 2 office © 703\286\998 mobile
eric@demianwilbur.com
740 7th Street SE, Washington, DC 20003

ROBERT SILMAN ASSOCIATES
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

Brianne E. Powell, LEED AP ,:
Marketing Manager C’ﬁ -

1053 31st Street, NW P 202.333.6230
Washington, DC 20007 F 202.318.3015
www.silman.com powell@silman.com

WASHINGTON DG BOSTON  NEW YORK

Dreux Dougall
Business Development and Proposal Manager

Marshall Moya Design, LLC dreux@marshallmoya.com
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305 www.marshalimoya.com
Washington, DC 20007 P: 202.537.1107 D: 202.249.1313

Engenium

Group

Todd Friedman, PE, LEED AP

Senior Mechanlcal Engineer

Mobfle: (301) 310-1907 | Office: (202) 505-3646
1001 Connecticut Ave NW Suite 1128 Washington DC 20036

tfriedman@engeniumgroup.com

AMT .. ==

CONSULTING ENGINEERS A DG Certified Business Enterprise
AND LAND SURVEYORS #1529344062014

GREGORY A. JOSE
MARKETING MANAGER

PHONE 202-289-4545 £4X 202-289-5051 E-MAIL giose@amtengineering.com
10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430 8 WASHINGTON, DC 26062

william spack .:»

COX graae - spack '

NICOLE L. ANDREWS
Business Development Manager
D: 571-287-7177

C: 571-233-6217
nandrews@ecslimited.com

CBE # L253788032016

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical * Caonstruction Materials » Environmental * Fucilities

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 - F: 202-478-1831
www.ecslimited.com



WAYNE Ma, PE
@ DMY President and CEO
Toole DesignGroup

TS INC.
Pt e AEA 8484 Georgia Ave, Suite 800 DMY ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

) . . 45662 Terminal Drive, Suite 110
Landscape Architecture Silver Spring, MD 20910 Dulles, Virginia 20166

Practice Leader p 301.927.1900 x148 Phone 703-665-0586 Fax 202-688-1918
f301.927.2800 Mobile 571-926-0362
ledesi m dkennett@tooledesign.com Email wma@dmyec.com
IRESCHEE S E D * A CERTIFIED DBE/MBE Company *
P LANNING | ENGINETERING See additional office locations on reverse side

ROCKVILLE, 805 7 WASHING TON, O o b P U s H
GES is 4 WOSH, MDOT a

WBE/MBE, DC CBE, and g
SWaM certified firm. = S EE Y. S I l ’ D ' O

1620 Fuller Street NW Suite 408
Wiashington, DC 20009

= T = s T
Engineering / Progra

Glenn LaRue Smith Phone: 202,387.4626

= Principal E-mail: glenn@pushstudioform.com
f Web: www.pushstudioform.com

ARCHITECTURE LANDSCAPE URDAN DESIGN INTERIORS DESIGN/BUILD GRAPHIC DESIGN

JVP Engineers, P.C.
@ Consulting Engineers LUCRECIA LAUDI

PRESIDENT

5101 Wisconsin Avenue, NW

Suite 400 HUNT LAUDI STUDIO LLC
. A WOMAN-OWNED CBE FIRM
Washington, D.C. 20016 1504 SWANN STREET NW
s : .362- WASHINGTON DC 20009
Vincent J. Pedraza Tel: 202-362-3001 A UG
Executive Vice President Fax: 202-362-5541 LLAUDI@HUNTLAUDISTUDIO.COM

Cell: 7034028615

vjpedraza@jupengineers.com
bedraza@jopeng WWW.HUNTLAUDISTUDIO.COM

tendscupe urban design inl-lnlnr;e:lpss--h ik :|-.lph-lﬂuli§
Julian Hunt, AIA AMAR GROUP, LLC
Principal
Architecture = Managament * and ¢ Research
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	Addendum No. 1
	Item #1
	Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.
	Item #2
	Site Visit:  A site visit will be held on August 6, 2014 at 1:30 pm.  Please meet the Department’s Program Manager at the Project site.
	Item #3

